
TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan
LCTCS President

THROUGH: Joseph F. Marin
Vice President of Operations

FROM: Joel Watkins
Director of Budget and Planning

DATE: April 25, 2023

SUBJECT: Consulting Services Contract between Fletcher Technical Community
College and Huron Consulting Services, LLC

FOR BOARD ACTION

Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Board approve an amendment to a
consulting services contract between Fletcher Technical Community College and Huron 
Consulting Services, LLC, effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. This contract is 
subject to the approval of the Office of State Procurement.

Background:  Fletcher Technical Community College seeks to amend a consulting
services contract with Huron Consulting Services, LLC that provides executive coaching 
and leadership development services to support strategic actions to refine and achieve the 

. The original contract was for one-year with a total cost of 
$98,727.  The amendment extends the contract for an additional year at $91,957.76, 
bringing the total cost of the contract to $190,684.76 for two-years.  Note that per board 
policy, any contract over $150,000 requires board action which is why this item is being 
submitted to the board.

Fiscal Impact:  The contract is for a maximum fee of $190,684.76

History of Prior Actions:  N/A

Benefits to the System:  The contract will assist Fletcher in plans for future success to 
best serve students and maintain and accelerate institutional effectiveness.
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